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  CONFIRMATION  
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Paul Southerton, Director of Business and Operations 
 
DATE: July 9, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Designate Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) person to be 

Bryan Van Dyke 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
  
In order to comply with the federal register asbestos law 763.84 (g)(1) it is necessary to 
designate a person to ensure that the District follows the requirements necessary to be in 
compliance with the Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA).  This person will 
need to receive adequate training to perform the duties assigned to this responsibility.  Such 
training shall provide, as necessary, basic knowledge of the health effects of asbestos, detection, 
identification, assessment of asbestos-containing material (ACM), options for controlling 
asbestos-programs and relevant federal and state regulations concerning asbestos.  Bryan Van 
Dyke has completed the required training and is licensed to perform this duty. 
 

************************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board designate Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act 
(AHERA) person to be Bryan Van Dyke. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


